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Memorandum No. 077 - 2023

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF MUNICIPAL PEACE AND ORDER COUNCIL
ALL MEMBERS OF MUNICIPAL ANTI-DRUG ABUSE COUNCIL

FROM: THE LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: JOINT MEETING

DATE: September 14,2023

Please be informed that we will be having a joint meeting on September 21, 2023 at the Mayor's
Office at 9:00 o’clock in the morning. In view hereof, you are hereby directed to attend the said
meeting.
Agenda:

1. Regular 3rd Quarter Meeting

Your attendance is highly required.

L M. SO
unicipal Mayor
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Memorandum No, 077 - 2023

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF MUNICIPAL PEACE AND ORDER COUNCIL
ALL MEMBERS OF MUNICIPAL ANTI-DRUG ABUSE COUNCIL

FROM: THE LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: JOINT MEETING

DATE: September 14, 2023

Please be informed that we will be having a joint meeting on September 2], 2023 at the Mayor’s
Office at 9:00 o'clock in the morning. In view hereof, you are hereby directed to attend the said
meeting.
Agenda:

1. Regular 3rd Quarter Meeting

Your attendance is highly required.

L
u.rligjpal Mayor



